Rachel Windgassen

From: Joseph Dienberg

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 11:03 AM

To: Rachel Windgassen

Subject: FW: Thank you for your IML Store purchase.

From: store@iml.org <store@iml.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:58 AM

To: Joseph Dienberg <JDienberg@VillageofWinnebago.com>

Subject: Thank you for your IML Store purchase.

Thank you for your IML Store purchase.

Please print a copy of this order confirmation and mail it in with payment.

Once payment is received, the order will be shipped. Please allow 7-10 business days for

delivery.

Payment should be mailed to: Illinois Municipal League
PO Box 5180
Springfield, IL 62705

Payment Information

Payment Send Invoice
Type:
Reference GWSBOI-
4 KU37RW-
’ USFUUA

Invoice Items
Item Name Count U_mt Total
Price
Financing Municipal
Improvements - 2016 Edition 1 $12.00 $#12.00
Handbook for Newly Elected
Officials - 2023 Edition 2 $20:00 $40.00
Illinois Municipal Handbook -
Volume 19 | 2021 1:540.00 32000
Municipal Licensing and
Regulation - 2023 Edition 1 $15.00 $15.00
(Volume 1)
Sub Total $107.00
Sales Tax Exempt
Shipping & Handling $15.00
Grand Total $122.00

1

Charge to Account d1-4! $30

Amount$ J2Z,00

ate: &/ 3 /2024




